
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

April 3, 2012 
6:30 P.M. 

6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call    

 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one 
motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member requests the item to be 
removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be considered 
elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the 
Mayor will ask if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 
 
1.  Minutes of the Regular meeting March 20, 2012 
 
2.  Payroll and Bills for the last half of March, 2012 & HOME Rehab Expenditures 

 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the Council. The 
Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on comments received on 
matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the topic or 
refer the matter for action on the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested 
to limit their presentations to three minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the 
record as well as stand when speaking. 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 
Presentation:  2012/2013 Budget Review 
   

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. Motion – Adopt Ordinance No. 2012-5349: Amending Chapter 50 Sewer Use of the municipal code 

regarding Combined Sewer Overflow (CSO) regulations.  (Rankin) 
 
2. Motion – Adopt Resolution No. 2012-2853: Giving notice to the Illinois Department of Transportation 

of the 4th of July parade to be sponsored by the City of Mattoon. (Hall) 
 
3. Motion – Adopt Resolution No. 2012-2854: Giving notice to the Illinois Department of Transportation 

of the Bagelfest parade to be sponsored by the City of Mattoon. (Hall) 
 
4. Motion – Adopt Resolution No. 2012-2855: Giving notice to the Illinois Department of Transportation 

of the Veterans Day parade to be sponsored by the City of Mattoon. (Hall) 
 
5. Motion – Adopt Resolution No. 2012-2856: Giving notice to the Illinois Department of Transportation 

of the Holiday parade to be sponsored by the City of Mattoon. (Hall) 



 
6. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1303: Approving a $10,500 grant by the Tourism 

Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Cobra’s Softball for hosting 
three tournaments to be held May 11-13, June 1-3, and June 15-17, 2012; and authorizing the 
Mayor to sign the agreement. (Hall) 

 
7. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1304: Approving a $1,800 grant by the Tourism 

Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Babe Ruth Baseball for 
hosting the Mattoon Babe Ruth Baseball Spring Fling Tournament to be held May 11-13, 
2012; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement. (Hall) 

 
8. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1305: Approving a $8,500 grant by the Tourism 

Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Junior Baseball League for 
hosting the 9th Annual Spring Classic to be held April 27-29,2012 and the 14th Annual 4th of 
July Tourney to be held July 5-8, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement. 
(Hall) 

9. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1306: Approving a $16,000 grant by the Tourism 
Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Area Family YMCA for 
hosting the Regional Youth Weightlifting Tournament to be held March 16-17, 2012 and the 
Tae Kwon Do Tournament to be held April 27-28, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the 
agreement. (Hall) 

 
10. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1307: Ratifying the Mayor’s re-appointment of 

Susan O’Brien and Preston Owen to the Firemen’s Pension Board for a term expiring April 
17, 2014 and April 21, 2015 respectively. (Gover) 

 
11. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1308: Ratifying the Mayor’s re-appointment of 

John Taylor to the Electrical Commission for a term of four years, expiring 04/30/2016. 
(Gover) 

 
12. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1309: Ratifying the Mayor’s re-appointment of 

Bernie deBuhr, Jr., Ken Gagnon, and Robert Shamdin to the Revolving Loan Fund Board for 
a term of two years, expiring 04/30/2014. (Gover) 

 
13. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1310: Ratifying the Mayor’s re-appointment of 

Randall Ross to the Police Pension Board for a term of two years, expiring 04/30/2014. (Gover) 
 
14. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1311: Ratifying the Mayor’s re-appointment of 

Janet Grove to the Planning Commission for an unexpired term to 08/17/2016. (Gover) 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER 
 CITY CLERK 
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Adjourn 



                     

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
March 20, 2012 - Regular 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on March 20, 2012.  
 Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Bob Becker, YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, 
Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Public 
Works Director Dean Barber, Fire Chief Tony Nichols, Police Chief Jeff Branson, Library 
Director Ryan Franklin and City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
             Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting March 6, 2012; Fire Department report for the 
month of February, 2012; Fire Pension and Police Pension report for the month of February, 
2012; and Financial report for the month of February, 2012; payroll and bills for the first half of 
March, 2012. 
 
  Bills and Payroll for the first half of March, 2012 
        
        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      229,515.11  
Bills         $      149,073.20  
      Total   $      378,588.31  
  Hotel Tax Fund      
Payroll         $         1,699.99  
Bills         $        28,097.22  
      Total   $        29,797.21  
  Midtown TIF Fund     
Bills         $         6,159.00  
      Total  $         6,159.00  

  
Insurance & Tort 
Judgment    

Bills         $        44,204.91  
      Total  $        44,204.91  
  Capital Project Fund    
Bills         $        51,258.66  
      Total  $        51,258.66  
  South Rte 45 TIF     



                     

Bills         $        60,616.97  
      Total   $        60,616.97  
  Water Fund     
Payroll         $        26,825.39  
Bills         $        21,675.67  

      
Total  $        48,501.06  

 

  

 
 
 
Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        32,405.39  
Bills         $        28,334.97  
      Total   $        60,740.36  
  Motor Fuel Tax Fund    
Bills         $        21,654.52  
      Total  $        21,654.52  
        
  Health Insurance Fund    
Bills         $      175,242.41  
      Total  $      175,242.41  
        

 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover. 
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 There were no public comments. 
 

 Presentation: Captains Erin Eddy and Jeff Eddy present the mobile feeding program 
“Food on the Move” for children during the summer months. 
 
 Captain Erin Eddy described the need for feeding the Mattoon school district children 
who currently qualify for free or reduced-priced school meals during the summer months, 
provided a mobile feeding program proposal entitled “Food on the Move”, requested volunteers 
to distribute the meals, and noted the program would serve over 900 children.  The floor was 
opened for questions.  Council inquired as to various coordination efforts by Captain Eddy with 
her responding.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for public questions with no responders. 
   
NEW BUSINESS 
 
              Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to adopt Ordinance No. 2012-
5348, approving and causing publication of the Official Zoning Map of the City of Mattoon, 
Illinois.  
 

 



                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
ORDINANCE NO. 2012-5348         

 
ORDINANCE APPROVING AND CAUSING PUBLICATION OF THE OFFICIAL 

ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Municipal Code requires the City Council of the City of 
Mattoon, Illinois to cause to be published each year a map showing the existing zoning 
classifications and revisions made during the preceding year and the map so published shall be 
the Official Zoning Map for the City of Mattoon; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Community Development Coordinator has submitted a request to 
approve the revised Official Zoning Map; and 
 
 WHEREAS, after due and proposed consideration, the Mattoon City Council has 
deemed it to be in the best interest of the City of Mattoon to approve the new Official Zoning 
Map. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 

Section 1. The attached map entitled Official Zoning Map of Mattoon, Illinois dated 
March 31, 2012 is hereby approved as the Official Zoning Map of the City of Mattoon, Illinois 
pursuant to the Illinois Municipal Code and Section 159.20 of the Mattoon Code of Ordinances, 
which said map reflects the correct location of the official zoning districts in the City of Mattoon 
between March 31, 2011 and March 31, 2012. 
 

Section 2. Updated versions of the Official Zoning Map may be printed in the interim 
between the approval of this Official Zoning Map and the approval of the Official Zoning Map 
next year. 

 
Section 3. The City Clerk is hereby directed to publish a full-sized copy of the Official 

Zoning Map and to make copies available in her office for inspection and purchase by the public. 
 

Section 4. The City Clerk is directed to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form by 
authority of the Corporate Authorities, and this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from 
and after its passage and publication in accordance with the terms of Section 1-2-4 of the Illinois 
Municipal Code. 
 
 Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Becker, adopted this 20th day 
of March, 2012, by a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES (Names): Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin, 
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin, 
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names): None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
APPROVED this 20th day of March, 2012. 
       /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 



                     

       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on March 20, 2012 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Hall inquired as to the 
absence of the new exit north of Mattoon and possibility of incorporating the area.  Coordinator 
Gill noted the area was beyond the mile and one-half extraterritorial boundary and the 
annexation agreement requirements with land owners before incorporation could occur. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special Ordinance No. 
2012-1476, granting a side yard setback variance and granting an intensity of use variance for 
3413 Richmond Avenue for the purpose of replacing a garage.  John Myers – Petitioner  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1476 

 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE FROM THE SIDE YARD SET BACK 
REQUIREMENT AND THE INTENSITY OF USE AT 3413 RICHMOND AVENUE 

 
WHEREAS there has been filed a written Petition by John Myers for a variance, respecting the 
property legally described as: 
 

Lot 4, Fair Lawn Place; Also known as: 3413 Richmond Ave. Mattoon, Illinois 
 
WHEREAS, said petition requests that a variance be granted pursuant to applicable ordinances 
of the municipality to allow the construction of a new accessory building that encroaches into the 
side yard setback on the east side of the property located at 3413 Richmond Ave., and which will 
reduce the side yard setback on the east side from the required 3 feet to 1 foot; and  
 
WHEREAS said petition also requests that a variance be granted pursuant to applicable 
ordinances of the municipality to allow for the construction of a 14 feet by 26 feet accessory 
building in which the intensity of use of the lot would be increased from 30% to 32%; and 
 
WHEREAS the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon held a properly noticed, public 
hearing on March 13, 2012 regarding petitioners’ request for said variance; and 
 
WHEREAS the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon has recommended that the 
requested variances be granted; and  
  
WHEREAS the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that the 
recommended variance is in the public interest. 
 



                     

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is granted a variance of 
the side yard setback requirement to enable the construction of a new accessory building which 
will reduce the side yard setback from the required 3 feet to 1 foot. 
 
Section 2.  Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is granted a variance of 
the intensity of use to enable the construction of a 14 feet by 26 feet accessory building in which 
the intensity of use of the lot would be increased from 30% to 32%. 
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 20th day of 
March, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin, 
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 20th day of March, 2012.  
 

/s/ Tim Gover 
       Tim Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on March 20, 2012.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Special Ordinance 
No. 2012-1477, amending a grant agreement by and between the City of Mattoon and the 
Mattoon Public Library in connection with the Mattoon Midtown TIF Redevelopment Project 
Area.   

 



                     

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1477  

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING A GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS AND THE MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRARY IN 
CONNECTION WITH THE MATTOON MIDTOWN TIF REDEVELOPMENT 

PROJECT AREA 
 
WHEREAS, on September 20, 2011 the Mattoon City Council approved, by Special Ordinance 
2011-1456, a Grant Agreement between the City of Mattoon and the Mattoon Public Library, 
and; 
 
WHEREAS, in the process of constructing the improvements that were the subject of the 
original Grant Agreement the contractor ran into unforeseen issues, including issues with the 
brick walkway on the North side of the building, curbing and the undermining of the columns at 
the east entrance due to deteriorated substructure covered by the steps that were replaced, and; 
 
WHEREAS, change orders were approved in the total amount of $14,200 bringing the total cost 
of the project to $70,660, $5,350 of which has been paid by the Library, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Mattoon Public Library has asked for an additional amount of $10,310 from the 
Mattoon Midtown TIF, and; 
 
WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Mattoon Midtown TIF Committee to amend the 
Special Ordinance and Grant Agreement to increase the total amount of the grant from $55,000 
to $65,310. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Special Ordinance 2011-1456 and the Grant Agreement attached thereto are hereby 
amended so as to specify that the total amount granted to the Mattoon Public Library shall be 
$65,310.  All other details of the Special Ordinance and Grant Agreement are not amended and 
remain in full force and effect as originally approved. 
 
Section 2.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Ervin, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 20th day of 
March, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 20th day of March, 2012. 



                     

 
      /s/ Tim Gover 
      Mayor Tim Gover 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on March 20, 2012. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1302, approving an interfund transfer from the South Route 45 Business 
District Fund to the South Route 45 TIF District Fund in the amount of $67,000.00 to correct a 
deficit left in the South Route 45 TIF District Fund after the payment on the promissory note 
funding the redevelopment agreement on the former Sheraton hotel. (Quality Inn)  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance No. 2012-1478, authorizing the sale of Lot 88 in Lake Paradise Subdivision to Maria 
Graziano, owner of a home on leased premises at Lot 88, Lake Paradise Subdivision, and 
authorizing the Mayor to sign all documents necessary to complete the transaction. (Commonly 
known as 1909 Scenic Lane)   
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2012-1478 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF LOT 88 IN LAKE PARADISE 
SUBDIVISION TO MARIA GRAZIANO OWNER OF A HOME ON LEASED 

PREMISES AT LOT 88, LAKE PARADISE SUBDIVISION, AND AUTHORIZING THE 
MAYOR TO SIGN ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE 

TRANSACTION. (COMMONLY KNOWN AS 1909 SCENIC LANE) 
 

WHEREAS, state statute (65 ILCS 5/11-76-4.1) enables the corporate authorities to accept any 
contract proposal determined by them to be in the best interest of the municipality by a vote of 
two-thirds of the corporate authorities then holding office, but in no event at a price less than 
80% of the appraised value; and 



                     

 
WHEREAS, by Resolution 2006-2642, adopted March 21, 2006, the City Council made a 
finding that the real estate owned by the municipality that is the subject of this ordinance is no 
longer necessary or required for the use of the municipality; and 
 
WHEREAS, said resolution authorized the management staff to solicit offers for the sale of this 
real estate provided that any such sale shall be subject to ratification by a special ordinance of the 
City Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, Maria Graziano is desiring to purchase the property for $18,500; and 
 
WHEREAS, Maria Graziano is the owner of the home located on the property; and   
 
WHEREAS, Stanley D. Gordon, CREA of Gordon Appraisal Service, Inc. determined $18,500 
was the fair market value of the real estate as of March 13, 2012, a copy of which is attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City has undertaken to have the property subdivided, appraised and has had 
the title insurance covering the property updated and the purchaser is willing to pay his share of 
those costs. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. The City Attorney is authorized to prepare closing documents and the Mayor and City 
Clerk are authorized to sign documents conveying a warranty deed to the real estate described in 
Section 3 of this ordinance to Maria Graziano, subject to a payment of $18,500 plus all other 
expenses of the sale. The purchase price will be due at closing.  
 
Section 3. The real estate to be conveyed pursuant to this ordinance is legally described as: 

 

Lot 88 in Lake Paradise Subdivision, Unincorporated Coles County, Illinois. 
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 5. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 20th day 
of March, 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 20th day of March, 2012.  
 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover 



                     

      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor    
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien______   /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on March 20, 2012. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR – noted work on the budget, upcoming public workshop on 
the comprehensive plan, and meeting with Director Barber and Justin Grady regarding the pocket 
park.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER – noted work on the budget, end-of-year closeout, and 
closed sale on the Lake Paradise property purchased by Mr. Taylor and Mr. Armstrong.  Mayor 
Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 CITY CLERK – noted business as usual with 133 primary early voters.  Mayor Gover 
opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS – noted progress on brick patching on Champaign Avenue, sidewalk 
work on Stinson and Rudy, finishing of gutter repairs in Willowshire Subdivision; open marina 
and restrooms in Peterson Park, upcoming events for EIU Club softball tournament and EIU/U 
of I baseball game, mile markers on bike trail, plumbing improvements at shower houses at Lake 
Mattoon, electricity at church league field at Kinzel Field, 26th Street resurfacing and sidewalk 
projects after approved budget, landscaping in Progress Square in April, Depot platform status, 
South Side Detention Basin update, pocket park update, and IDOT to resurface Route 16.  Mayor 
Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – noted increased construction projects, fence permits, 
house construction, Slumberland plans, and nuisances adding 952 last year with 916 resolved.  
Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 FIRE – noted training, pre-plan walkthroughs at churches, inspection at daycare, and risk 
watch program at St. Mary’s.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 POLICE – provided a “Calls to Service” report, and noted an average weekend for police 
activity.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioners Becker, Ervin, Hall, and Rankin had no further comments. 



                     

 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adjourn at 7:02 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
       
       /s/ Susan J. O’Brien     
                                   Susan J. O’Brien  
                         City Clerk  



                     

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 



CITY OF MATTOON
3-30-12 PAYROLL

3-10-12/3-23-12

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$      
CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,878.89$      

110 5120-113 OVERTIME 95.78$           
110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 700.46$         

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 910.78$         
110 5130-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 415.88$         

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,222.87$      
110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 21.23$           

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,361.77$      
COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,158.73$      
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,875.98$    
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,659.59$      

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 666.53$         
PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 62,882.25$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 2,814.73$      
K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,012.85$      
SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,921.62$      
FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 70,563.10$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 2,428.15$      
110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,075.48$      

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,378.10$      
110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 29.85$           

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,640.18$      
110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 613.69$         

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 26,558.21$    
110 5320-113 OVERTIME 437.24$         
110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,121.51$      

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,829.68$      
110 5381-113 OVERTIME 50.37$           

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 544.45$         
110 5390-113 OVERTIME 56.71$           

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,523.38$      
110 5511-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,082.52$      

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,079.62$      
110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,035.00$      
110 5512-113 OVERTIME 337.76$         

CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,575.21$      
110 5570-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 356.34$         

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 241,393.40$  

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,657.49$      
122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 639.00$         
122 5653-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 42.50$           

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 2,338.99$      



CITY OF MATTOON
3-30-12 PAYROLL

3-10-12/3-23-12
WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,193.04$    

211 5353-113 OVERTIME 869.97$         
211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 926.13$         

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,849.09$      
211 5354-113 OVERTIME 222.63$         
211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 261.42$         

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,645.00$      
211 5355-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 200.00$         
211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 613.39$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,073.11$      
211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 603.45$         

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 25,457.23$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,724.97$      
212 5342-113 OVERTIME 64.55$           
212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 358.42$         

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,096.48$    
212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,270.62$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,645.01$      
212 5345-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 200.00$         
212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 613.39$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,073.12$      
212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 603.46$         

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 27,650.02$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 296,839.64$  



CITY OF MATTOON
3-30-12 PAYROLL

3-10-12/3-23-12

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES              HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 28 1,588.00 34,505.52$    

OVERTIME PAY 26 215.25 8,044.42$      

SALARY PAY 124 10,233.10 240,037.44$  

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 29 107.3 2,334.28$      

VACATION PAY 16 180.5 4,502.95$      

SICK PAY-AFSCME 14 174 3,812.20$      

SHIFT PAY 4 246 147.60$         

SHIFT PAY 4 160 112.00$         

COMP EARNED 6 40.13 -$              

SICK-NON UNION 9 95.5 2,579.42$      

CAPTAIN PAY 1 24 24.00$           

COMP PAID 2 7 120.46$         

SICK-FD UNION 1 24 480.89$         

VEHICLE EXPENSE 1 1 138.46$         



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002825 BESSIE S SMITH         I-201203279591       110 4436-010        AMBULANCE BIL: AMBULANCE REFUND     111033         127.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002825  TOTALS            127.71

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:         127.71

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203289600       110 5110-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-4633             110971          44.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             44.54

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:          44.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203289610       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             110971         250.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            250.06

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201203239516       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 3-13/19 H 000000          36.25

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201203289608       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 3-20/26 H 000000          21.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS             58.00

 

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-201203299622       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: MARCH VR FEES        110993         846.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024075  TOTALS            846.00

 

01-040555 JC SCHULTZ ENTERPRISES I-265582             110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: FLAGS                110998         341.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040555  TOTALS            341.21

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:       1,495.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2715569814         110 5130-565        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              111048          70.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             70.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:          70.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       110 5150-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: LAQUINTA             110952         161.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            161.79

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203289610       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             110971          51.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             51.17

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         212.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201203279592       110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: LEGAL FORMS          111010         728.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS            728.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:         728.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2715569814         110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              111048          65.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             65.18

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: COURTYARD BY MARRIOT 110952          87.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             87.69

 

01-002828 TROY WALKER            I-201203279583       110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: MARCH MOBILE         111050         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002828  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-005640 CDW GOVERNMENT         I-H538087            110 5170-851        WIDE AREA NET: CITY HALL SERVER     110955       6,445.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005640  TOTALS          6,445.00

 

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-10254171           110 5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: MIS AGREEMENT        110990       4,750.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020975  TOTALS          4,750.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:      11,447.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000483 SPAN PUBLISHING, INC., I-0088200            110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: NAT DIR OF LAW ENFOR 111035         144.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000483  TOTALS            144.00

 

01-001011 HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPAN I-50729878           110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: VIDEO COMPUTER FOR D 110911         999.00

01-001011 HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPAN I-50778811           110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: VIDEO COMPUTER FOR D 110911         453.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001011  TOTALS          1,452.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2715569814         110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              111048         538.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            538.53

 

01-001835 KASEY ALEXANDER        I-201203289601       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 6/12-14        110939          88.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001835  TOTALS             88.50

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-430964             110 5211-535        RADIOS       : MAINTENANCE          110945         245.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            245.75

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFFICE          110952          12.95

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: SUPER MEDIA STORE.CO 110952          95.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            108.89

 

01-002651 BIDWELL CANDIES INC    I-547                110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CATERING-POLICE/FIRE 111060         546.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002651  TOTALS            546.88

 

01-002653 FIRST MID INSURANCE GR I-160747             110 5211-522        NOTARY FEES  : NOTARY BOND-PRATER   110979          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002653  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-002831 EMBASSY SUITES EAST PE I-201203289604       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CONFERENCE 6/12-15   110976         453.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002831  TOTALS            453.60

 



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002832 IL JUVENILE OFFICERS A I-201203289602       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IJOA CONF-ALEXANDER  110994         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002832  TOTALS            150.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-102819             110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: BATTERY BACKUP       110947          16.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             16.95

 

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-21905              110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CREAMER              110954          13.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005600  TOTALS             13.23

 

01-009057 COMM REVOLVING FUND    I-T1230928           110 5211-537        I-WIN ACCESS : COMM SVCS 2/12       110967         619.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009057  TOTALS            619.76

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203239512       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 045-2243             110908          61.99

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203289605       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             110971       1,446.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          1,508.86

 

01-030056 LAKE LAND FLORALS      I-001228             110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TAYLOR ARRANGEMENT   111005          70.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030056  TOTALS             70.94

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1206988-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BADGE                111026          30.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS             30.90

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2199829001         110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      111036         236.13

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-68002              110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      111036          65.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            302.11

 

01-048405 THE WINNING STITCH     I-21932              110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: EMBROIDERY           111043          15.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048405  TOTALS             15.00

 



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-060555922          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-234813    111052         393.98

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-060555923          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189182    111052          45.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            439.14

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       6,775.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       110 5214-579        MISC OTHER PU: WALGREENS            110952          99.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             99.29

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 214   K-9 SERVICE              TOTAL:          99.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ETRAILER.COM         110952         106.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            106.57

 

01-002957 RONALD BATEMAN         I-201203279523       110 5223-326        FUEL         : FUEL 3/6/12          110946          58.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002957  TOTALS             58.89

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-102885             110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 110947          74.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             74.95

 

01-013900 D-R AUTO BODY SHOP     I-201203289606       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        110973         195.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-013900  TOTALS            195.00

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-205771             110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   110978         494.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            494.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:         930.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000013 STATE FIRE MARSHALL    I-5125041228         110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: CONVEYANCE CERTIFICA 111037         225.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000013  TOTALS            225.00

 



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203289607       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 313 LAKELAND BLVD    110943           2.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS              2.35

 

01-001408 INDUSTRIAL MECHANICAL  I-5703               110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : INDUSTRIAL MECHANICA 110996          94.00

01-001408 INDUSTRIAL MECHANICAL  I-5705               110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : INDUSTRIAL MECHANICA 110996       2,373.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001408  TOTALS          2,467.12

 

01-001933 PARRISH CARPET SALES   I-66769              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CARPET FOR 2ND FLOOR 111020       3,317.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001933  TOTALS          3,317.93

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          110941       2,019.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,019.39

 

01-002581 JASON A SALVATO        I-201203239511       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CARPET ON 2ND FLOOR  110914       1,183.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002581  TOTALS          1,183.98

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279522       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : PISTOL RANGE         110966          42.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             42.42

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2012-0155          110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: LATEX GLOVES         111002         105.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030021  TOTALS            105.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201203149456       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1710 WABASH          000000         138.63

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201203149457       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 221 S 17TH           000000          51.46

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201203159461       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 313 LAKE LAND        000000           3.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            193.41

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       9,556.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000577 GLOBAL EMERGENCY PRODU I-AG27940            110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: GLOBAL EMERGENCY PRO 110985          57.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000577  TOTALS             57.22

 

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-635788             110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: GENERATOR            110982         450.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS            450.00

 

01-001395 CITY OF CHARLESTON     I-2012-00000003      110 5241-578        AMBULANCE BIL: FEBRUARY AMBULANCE B 110959       1,850.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001395  TOTALS          1,850.00

 

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-38620              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSTALL CAMBER BUSHI 110944         196.01

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-38719              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: AMBULANCE REPAIRS    110944         353.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001582  TOTALS            549.79

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2715569814         110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              111048           1.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              1.16

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-87348094           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     110950         302.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS            302.43

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       110 5241-326        FUEL         : CIRCLE K             110952          18.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: JIM'S STEAKHOUSE     110952          45.50

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ZAZA'S ITALIAN STEAK 110952         121.43

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HILTON GARDEN        110952          29.46

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: WITMER               110952         107.97

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: LIGHTNSIREN.COM      110952          56.95

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: LAKE LAND COLLEGE    110952         290.76

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HILTON GARDEN INN    110952          97.90

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HILTON GARDEN INN    110952          97.90

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HILTON GARDEN INN    110952          97.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            964.76

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL        110941         132.11



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         110941          67.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            199.56

 

01-002651 BIDWELL CANDIES INC    I-547                110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CATERING-POLICE/FIRE 111060         546.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002651  TOTALS            546.87

 

01-002815 DUSTIN RHOADS          I-201203289596       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 3/25-4/6       110930         295.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002815  TOTALS            295.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-102575             110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 110947          22.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             22.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-F10613             110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OIL                  110918          13.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             13.98

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-072428             110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GANO WELDING SUPPLIE 110983          21.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS             21.79

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-180506             110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: SEW PATCHES          110988          24.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-180546             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN SHIRTS         110988           2.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-180589             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN SHIRTS         110988          14.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-180665             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN SHIRTS         110988          16.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             56.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203239514       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             110908          39.38

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203289613       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0924             110971          49.35

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203289614       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             110971          41.27

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203289615       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             110971          54.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            184.91

 



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-039423 QUARTERMASTER INC      I-P672473400018      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: SHIRTS               111024          57.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039423  TOTALS             57.97

 

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-52300              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: UNIT 21 REPAIRS      111029       6,576.61

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-52360              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TOW AMBULANCE        111029         180.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040451  TOTALS          6,756.61

 

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-201203289612       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ACLS                 111031         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040463  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-045198 UNIVERSITY OF IL       I-UFINM728           110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: FIREFIGHTER ACADEMY  111045       2,750.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045198  TOTALS          2,750.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:      15,180.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       110 5261-863        COMPUTERS    : DELL                 110952       1,177.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,177.22

 

01-002635 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-201203299623       110 5261-571        DUE & MEMBERS: EDWARDS PLUMBING LIC 110992         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002635  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-002812 CHARLES LUKE EDWARDS   I-201203239517       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: MARCH CELL PHONE     110909          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002812  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203239509       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7367             110908         241.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            241.25

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2012-4520          110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: HARD HATS            111002          22.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030021  TOTALS             22.50

 



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 261  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-060297415          110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COPIER LBP-251909    111052          15.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             15.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:       1,605.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001293 BRAD STROHL            I-201203279582       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 2/12         111038           4.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001293  TOTALS              4.20

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2715569814         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              111048          59.81

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2715569814         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              111048          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            119.81

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       110 5310-340        BOOKS & PERIO: ISA                  110952         199.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            199.85

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-27358              110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110931          95.15

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-38401              110 5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110931          13.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            108.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:         432.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201203279548       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BULBS,SOCKET,PIGTAIL 110940          60.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             60.18

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2715569814         110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              111048          61.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             61.05

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: EBAY                 110952         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            100.00

 



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           110941           8.81

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           110941         164.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            173.53

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-55236              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, I 110958         194.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS            194.41

 

01-002824 JJET LEASING, INC.     I-60456-0            110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SAW REPAIRS          110999         500.24

01-002824 JJET LEASING, INC.     I-60457-0            110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SAW REPAIRS          110999         502.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002824  TOTALS          1,002.72

 

01-002830 PAUL MCKILLIP          I-201203289616       110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : SIDEWALK 617 S 6TH   111013         261.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002830  TOTALS            261.00

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                C-P38343             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: RETURNS              110949          25.00-

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P38032             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: DIPSTICK             110949          37.32

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P38137             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              110949         164.48

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P38570             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              110949          10.10

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P38572             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              110949           4.56

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07737             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       110949       1,251.31

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07786             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       110949         175.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,618.72

 

01-006790 CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTRO I-5049601            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPILL RESPONSE KIT   110960         123.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006790  TOTALS            123.50

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT91313         110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: FASTENAL COMPANY     110977         299.99

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT91363         110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FASTENAL COMPANY     110977           6.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS            306.56

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-26717              110 5320-363        BACKFILL AND : SCREENINGS, SAND     110957         540.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS            540.13

 



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201203139377       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           000000          49.98

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201203139385       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           000000           9.60

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201203149401       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 420 LOGAN            000000          35.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             95.50

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-21458              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               111030          80.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS             80.00

 

01-045197 UNIVERSITY OF IL-PSEP  I-34402              110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PESTICIDE TRAINING   110917          80.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045197  TOTALS             80.00

 

01-048642 WOODY'S MUNICIPAL SUPP I-36186              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WOODY'S MUNICIPAL SU 111051         651.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048642  TOTALS            651.29

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:       5,348.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203279570       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           110942       2,101.80

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203279571       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 19TH ST              110942          45.85

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203279572       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           110942          29.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,177.27

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   110941          19.68

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   110941          23.29

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : CITY HALL            110941         725.46

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : BURGESS              110941          68.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            837.16

 

01-002250 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATI I-23164              110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: DEPOT HVAC REPAIRS   110969         623.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002250  TOTALS            623.10

 

01-002529 WILLIAM BEESE          I-1130               110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: MARCH CLEANING       110948         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002529  TOTALS            400.00

 



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203239508       110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: 235-5622             110908         112.75

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203239510       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7376             110908          37.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            150.34

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-293281             110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE,WIPES,CLEANER 111006         169.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            169.93

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201203159470       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          000000          27.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             27.22

 

01-044325 TERMINIX               I-369972             110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: PEST CONTROL         111041          65.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044325  TOTALS             65.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       4,450.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203279578       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 1200 CHAMPAIGN       110943          39.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             39.79

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2715569814         110 5511-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              111048          60.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             60.80

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        110941          57.74

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : LAWSON PARK          110941           2.12

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        110941          72.12

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        110941           4.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            136.23

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT91232         110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CONCRETE CORE BIT    110977         235.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS            235.68

 



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201203149446       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 418 RICHMOND         000000          53.94

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201203149447       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 305 RICHMOND         000000          14.38

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201203149448       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          12.77

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201203149449       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 307 RICHMOND         000000          14.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             95.47

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-42436              110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRACTOR REPAIRS      111017       1,640.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS          1,640.27

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:       2,208.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000032 QUALITY BUILDERS & FIN I-303                110 5512-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RESTROOM REPAIRS     111023       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000032  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2584019            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          111018         529.70

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2584084            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          111018          62.55

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2584359            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          111018          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000481  TOTALS            667.25

 

01-000780 WALK HEATING & AIR CON I-201203279563       110 5512-432        REPAIR OF BUI: INSTALL THERMOSTAT   111049         134.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000780  TOTALS            134.00

 

01-001208 R.P. LUMBER CO., INC.  I-1203-292042        110 5512-432        REPAIR OF BUI: ADHESIVE             111025          74.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001208  TOTALS             74.99

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2715569814         110 5512-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              111048          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             60.00

 

01-001634 TEAM REIL INC.         I-10842EZ            110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DOCK                 111040       5,362.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001634  TOTALS          5,362.45

 



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001648 CENTRAL CIGAR-CANDY CO I-470818             110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          110956         646.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001648  TOTALS            646.08

 

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-062030             110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CAMPGROUND ELECTRICA 110981          49.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003200  TOTALS             49.36

 

01-006875 CLASSIC PRINTING       I-60808              110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : BOAT DECALS          110961       1,330.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006875  TOTALS          1,330.62

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5176196.001       110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PLUMBING SUPPLIES    110970          42.95

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5179062.001       110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATH HOUSE REPAIRS   110970         323.16

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5182922.001       110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PLUMBING SUPPLIES    110970         301.45

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5183496.001       110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATH HOUSE REPAIRS   110970           8.24

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5184257.001       110 5512-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BATH HOUSE SUPPLIES  110970          42.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS            718.63

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-29731              110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MOUSE POISON, MOLE M 110974          32.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS             32.89

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-867398             110 5512-440        RENTALS      : ONE YEAR LEASE       110983          36.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS             36.00

 

01-020534 FRONTIER               I-201203239520       110 5512-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             110910          48.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020534  TOTALS             48.86

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201203239519       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 3-13/19 HUNT/FI 000000         785.75

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201203299621       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 3-20/26 HUNT/FI 000000         648.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS          1,434.50

 

01-029825 KIRCHNER BUILDING CENT I-40093326           110 5512-432        REPAIR OF BUI: ADHESIVE             111001         105.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-029825  TOTALS            105.98

 



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201203239502       110 5512-450        CONSTRUCTION : NEW METER @ CAMPGROU 110913       4,700.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS          4,700.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:      20,401.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203279562       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 221 SHELBY           110942          33.74

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203279573       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 421 SHELBY           110942          83.13

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203279574       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           110942          39.47

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203279575       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           110942          27.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203279576       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH            110943          39.47

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203279577       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH ST         110943          18.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            242.29

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : T-BALL COMPLEX       110941          13.15

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : JFL COMPLEX          110941         125.68

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : BOYS COMPLEX         110941          25.46

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : GIRLS COMPLEX        110941          25.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            189.75

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-29578              110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GRASS SEED           110974          69.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS             69.95

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT91267         110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CABLE FOR SAFETY NET 110977          46.36

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT91281         110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CABLE FOR SAFETY NET 110977          24.62

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT91290         110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CABLE FOR SAFETY NET 110977          41.60

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT91427         110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SAFETY NETTING HARDW 110977         217.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS            329.88

 

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-327185             110 5551-440        RENTALS      : LIFT GENIE RENTAL    111027         168.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS            168.06

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:         999.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201203239504       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           110907          27.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             27.81

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2715569814         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : MOBILES              111048          23.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             23.48

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : CEMETERY             110941          38.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             38.13

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:          89.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002607 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201203279526       110 5716-818        FISCAL AGENT : TRUST FEES           110980         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002607  TOTALS            250.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 716   DEBT SERVICE             TOTAL:         250.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:      82,453.83



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201203299619       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: MILEAGE 3/27-28      110951         232.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS            232.46

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: COMMON GROUNDS       110952           7.21

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: BIDWELL CANDIES      110952          21.84

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PANDA EXPRESS        110952           7.92

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: POST OFFICE          110952           5.20

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : CONSTANT CONTACT     110952         252.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILLENNIUM KNICKERBO 110952         154.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            448.49

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: 3901 MARSHALL        110941           4.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              4.61

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279588       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         110966          47.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             47.16

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203239505       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             110908         418.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            418.58

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-39590              122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      111053          74.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             74.84

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1414314            122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: AUCTION ITEMS        111016          26.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS             26.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       1,253.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       1,253.10



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-044270 TCT & A INDUSTRIES     I-201203289598       123 5584-440        RENTALS      : RENT TENT/CHAIRS     110933       1,087.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044270  TOTALS          1,087.68

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:       1,087.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000248 MORTON BUILDINGS, INC. I-201203279581       123 5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BUILDING FINAL PAYME 111015       1,984.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000248  TOTALS          1,984.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       123 5586-531        POSTAGE      : EZ PARCEL            110952          15.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             15.46

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:       1,999.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:       3,087.14



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001951 BIOMAX REHABILITATION  I-201203289599       125 5150-528        UNINSURED JUD: VANDERPORT PHYSICAL  110929         850.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001951  TOTALS            850.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         850.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:         850.00



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000731 MATTOON COMMUNITY UNIT I-201203279532       128 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: TAX INCREMENT        111008      25,441.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000731  TOTALS         25,441.10

 

01-000732 LAKE LAND COLLEGE      I-201203279540       128 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: TAX INCREMENT        111004       2,853.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000732  TOTALS          2,853.53

 

01-000733 MATTOON TOWNSHIP SUPER I-201203279541       128 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: TAX INCREMENT        111011       1,609.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000733  TOTALS          1,609.06

 

01-000734 MATTOON PARK DISTRICT  I-201203279547       128 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: TAX INCREMENT        111009       1,405.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000734  TOTALS          1,405.05

 

01-000812 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-201203279536       128 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: TAX INCREMENT        110964       6,552.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000812  TOTALS          6,552.65

 

01-007882 COLES CO AIRPORT AUTHO I-201203279542       128 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: TAX INCREMENT        110963         404.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007882  TOTALS            404.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:      38,266.19

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:      38,266.19



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001744 HELENA CHEMICAL COMPAN I-176871636          130 5150-816        FARM EXPENSES: HELENA CHEMICAL COMP 110991       1,581.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001744  TOTALS          1,581.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       1,581.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002806 SUDKAMP PLUMBING, HEAT I-32913              130 5211-720        POLICE BUILDI: EXTERIOR LIGHTS      111039         980.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002806  TOTALS            980.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:         980.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       130 5241-720        FIRE BUILDING: MENARDS              110952         698.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            698.06

 

01-002822 AMERICAN FIRE TRAINING I-005814             130 5241-720        FIRE BUILDING: DOWN PAYMENT-TRAININ 110906      89,998.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002822  TOTALS         89,998.50

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201203279524       130 5241-720        FIRE BUILDING: TRAINING BUILDING    111012          90.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS             90.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:      90,787.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-029200 KAM SOLUTIONS          I-12-0071            130 5321-720        PUBLIC WORKS : YOUNGS RADIATOR ASSE 111000       3,420.52

          PROJ: 219-000           PW BUILDING                    JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-029200  TOTALS          3,420.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       3,420.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002829 TAS INSURANCE GROUP, I I-201203289595       130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: RAILROAD PROT LIABIL 110932       1,130.00

          PROJ: 225-000           DEPOT BUILDING IMPROVE         EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002829  TOTALS          1,130.00

 



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 384  RAILROAD DEPOT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020250 GRUNLOH CONSTRUCTION I I-201203279579       130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: DEPOT BUILDING REHAB 110986      78,123.60

          PROJ: 225-000           DEPOT BUILDING IMPROVE         EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020250  TOTALS         78,123.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:      79,253.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000679 THE BANK OF NEW YORK M I-252-1614763        130 5800-817        DEBT ISSUANCE: ANNUAL PAYING AGENT  111042         428.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000679  TOTALS            428.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 800   DEBT SERVICES            TOTAL:         428.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:     176,451.29



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 150  I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT

DEPARTMENT: 800  SHARED INCREMENT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000731 MATTOON COMMUNITY UNIT I-201203279531       150 5800-821        SHARED INCREM: EAST I-57 TAX INCREM 111008       2,444.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000731  TOTALS          2,444.47

 

01-000732 LAKE LAND COLLEGE      I-201203279539       150 5800-821        SHARED INCREM: EAST I-57 TAX INCREM 111004         274.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000732  TOTALS            274.18

 

01-000812 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-201203279535       150 5800-821        SHARED INCREM: EAST I-57 TAX INCREM 110964         629.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000812  TOTALS            629.60

 

01-001928 LAFAYETTE TOWNSHIP     I-201203279527       150 5800-821        SHARED INCREM: EAST I-57 TAX INCREM 111003         339.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001928  TOTALS            339.14

 

01-007882 COLES CO AIRPORT AUTHO I-201203279543       150 5800-821        SHARED INCREM: EAST I-57 TAX INCREM 110963          38.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007882  TOTALS             38.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 800   SHARED INCREMENT         TOTAL:       3,726.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 150   I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT   TOTAL:       3,726.28



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 151  SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT

DEPARTMENT: 604  SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000731 MATTOON COMMUNITY UNIT I-201203279530       151 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: SOUTH RT 45 TAX INCR 111008         159.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000731  TOTALS            159.21

 

01-000732 LAKE LAND COLLEGE      I-201203279538       151 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: SOUTH RT 45 TAX INCR 111004          17.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000732  TOTALS             17.86

 

01-000812 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-201203279534       151 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: SOUTH RT 45 TAX INCR 110964          41.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000812  TOTALS             41.01

 

01-007882 COLES CO AIRPORT AUTHO I-201203279544       151 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: SOUTH RT 45 TAX INCR 110963           2.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007882  TOTALS              2.53

 

01-038000 PARADISE TOWNSHIP      I-201203279546       151 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: SOUTH RT 45 TAX INCR 111019          23.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038000  TOTALS             23.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT TOTAL:         244.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 151   SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT TOTAL:         244.60



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 153  BROADWAY EAST TIF DIST

DEPARTMENT: 604  BROADWAY EAST TIF DIST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000731 MATTOON COMMUNITY UNIT I-201203279529       153 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: B'DWAY EAST TAX INCR 111008       2,521.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000731  TOTALS          2,521.36

 

01-000732 LAKE LAND COLLEGE      I-201203279537       153 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: B'DWAY AVE EAST TAX  111004         282.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000732  TOTALS            282.80

 

01-000812 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-201203279533       153 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: B'DWAY AVE EAST TAX  110964         649.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000812  TOTALS            649.41

 

01-001928 LAFAYETTE TOWNSHIP     I-201203279528       153 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: B'DWAY AVE EAST TAX  111003         349.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001928  TOTALS            349.81

 

01-007882 COLES CO AIRPORT AUTHO I-201203279545       153 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: B'DWAY AVE EAST TAX  110963          40.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007882  TOTALS             40.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   BROADWAY EAST TIF DIST   TOTAL:       3,843.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 153   BROADWAY EAST TIF DIST   TOTAL:       3,843.50



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 154  BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST

DEPARTMENT: 800  DEBT SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000679 THE BANK OF NEW YORK M I-252-1614764        154 5800-817        DEBT ISSUANCE: ANNUAL PAYING AGENT  111042         428.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000679  TOTALS            428.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 800   DEBT SERVICES            TOTAL:         428.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 154   BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST   TOTAL:         428.00



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE SHED   110941           0.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              0.69

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279566       211 5351-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESERVOIR CONTROL AC 110966           7.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS              7.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:           7.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000799 POLYDYNE, INC.         I-716513             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CLARIFLOC            111022         256.50

01-000799 POLYDYNE, INC.         I-716564             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CLARIFLOC            111022       3,933.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000799  TOTALS          4,189.50

 

01-001414 GENERAL CHEMICAL PERFO I-90471864           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            110984       4,303.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001414  TOTALS          4,303.65

 

01-001461 CARUS CORPORATION      I-SLS10016978        211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CARUS CORPORATION    110953       3,534.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001461  TOTALS          3,534.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PETSMART             110952          29.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             29.85

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    110941          70.11

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: E LAKE PUMP HOUSE    110941       1,153.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,224.04

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279565       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER PURIFICATION P 110966       5,402.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          5,402.38

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-293572             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: CLEANERS             111006           6.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS              6.75

 



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-644254             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : M & M PUMP SUPPLY IN 111007          16.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             16.95

 

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-1011641            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 111014       3,618.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035365  TOTALS          3,618.00

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-708342S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     111021          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS             20.00

 

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-624624             211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: USA BLUEBOOK         111046          85.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045171  TOTALS             85.90

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-060576435          211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIER YHT-189369    111052          46.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             46.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      22,478.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH STREET PUMP     110941          69.84

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT TOWER         110941          10.40

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS STANDPIPE     110941          47.09

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: DIVISION TOWER       110941           6.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            133.81

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07737             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       110949       1,251.30

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07786             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       110949         175.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,427.25

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279564       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : SBLHC PUMP STA       110966         454.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            454.78

 



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1044239-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  110995         488.50

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1044239-01         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  110995         197.21

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1044239-02         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  110995         227.25

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1044239-03         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  110995          61.53

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1044416-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  110995         125.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          1,099.49

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-21458              211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               111030          80.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS             80.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       3,195.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : SEMAPHORE CORP       110952         131.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            131.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203289603       211 5355-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             110971         237.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            237.54

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201203279593       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : WATER BILL POSTAGE   111044       2,564.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS          2,564.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       2,932.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        110941          40.72

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           110941          12.88

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           110941          11.50

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     110941          24.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             89.82

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-27358              211 5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110931          95.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             95.16

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         184.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      28,798.75



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-4463365            212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 110989         218.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS            218.00

 

01-002823 HOWARD DIEPHOLZ        I-201203279550       212 5342-439        OTHER REPAIR : PATCHING SIDEWALK    110975         210.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002823  TOTALS            210.00

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P38049             212 5342-440        RENTALS      : RENT SAW             110949          50.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07737             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       110949       1,251.30

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07786             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       110949         175.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,477.25

 

01-007820 COE EQUIPMENT INC      I-51972              212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: COE EQUIPMENT INC    110962       2,239.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007820  TOTALS          2,239.68

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-26716              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: WHITE ROCK           110957         843.96

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-26959              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: WHITE ROCK           110957       2,904.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS          3,748.42

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-21458              212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               111030          80.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS             80.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       7,973.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2715569814         212 5343-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              111048           0.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.48

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: GRAINGER             110952          34.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             34.92

 



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        110941          60.61

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      110941          11.57

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   110941         692.36

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   110941          23.60

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        110941          44.33

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: MCFALL LIFT STA      110941           8.70

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      110941          31.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            872.82

 

01-002258 D & M ELECTRICAL       I-4241               212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: D & M ELECTRICAL     110972       2,755.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002258  TOTALS          2,755.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279584       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: LLC LIFT STA         110966         152.78

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279585       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: BUXTON CENTRE        110966          89.28

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279586       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: GOLDEN VALLEY SEWER  110966         581.29

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279587       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: SBLHC LIFT STA       110966         249.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          1,073.24

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-25410001           212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TROUBLESHOOT SOFT ST 110968         255.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            255.00

 

01-040800 SEARS                  I-T163255            212 5343-369        OTHER SEWER M: SEARS                110915         259.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040800  TOTALS            259.99

 

01-045505 VANDEVANTER ENGINEERIN I-1249094            212 5343-365        LIFT STATION : VANDEVANTER ENGINEER 111047          37.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045505  TOTALS             37.05

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       5,288.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2715569814         212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              111048           0.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.26

 



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : USA BLUEBOOK         110952         152.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            152.78

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH            110941       9,919.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          9,919.37

 

01-002258 D & M ELECTRICAL       I-4241               212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : D & M ELECTRICAL     110972       3,990.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002258  TOTALS          3,990.00

 

01-002826 JIM SMYSER             I-201203279590       212 5344-313        MEDICAL & SAF: STEEL TOE BOOT REIMB 111034          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002826  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-002827 STAN HAGERSTROM        I-201203279589       212 5344-313        MEDICAL & SAF: STEEL TOE BOOT REIMB 110987          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002827  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-F04705             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : GLOVES               110912          27.96

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-F06008             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : BLEACH,RAGS,COFFEE   110912          80.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            108.84

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT91289         212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : FASTENAL COMPANY     110977          12.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             12.14

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203239503       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0939             110908          88.17

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203239506       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2737             110908          38.05

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201203239507       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6828             110908          56.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            183.12

 

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-19163              212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: INDUSTRIAL SERVICES  110997         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-026400  TOTALS            250.00

 



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-644721             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : FLANGE GASKETS       111007          31.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             31.68

 

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1428908-01         212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: S & K AIR POWER      111028         180.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040448  TOTALS            180.00

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-7998-6             212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: PAINT                111032         254.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041800  TOTALS            254.36

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-27639              212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110916          42.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             42.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      15,275.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201203279568       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFFICE          110952           3.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS              3.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:           3.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-4966               212 5346-511        PLANNING & DE: JANUARY GIS BILLING  110965         595.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS            595.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-27358              212 5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110931          95.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             95.16

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         690.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002607 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201203279526       212 5760-817        DEBT SERVICES: TRUST FEES           110980         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002607  TOTALS            250.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 760   FISCAL AGENTS FEE        TOTAL:         250.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      29,480.81

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     368,883.49



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 110-4436-010        AMBULANCE BILLI*NON-EXPENS        127.71     125,000-     11,679.94-

          110-5110-532        TELEPHONE                          44.54         600          75.30

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        341.21      11,680       4,415.99

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         250.06       3,060         285.54

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN        846.00       7,500         688.00

          110-5120-802        HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE R         58.00       1,000         465.25

          110-5130-565        CELLULAR PHONE EXP REIMB           70.00           0       1,104.47-  Y

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                          51.17       1,100         520.25

          110-5150-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 161.79       2,650         831.83

          110-5160-579        OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES          728.00           0         830.00-  Y

          110-5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC       4,750.00      10,600       3,883.96-  Y

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    165.18       1,200         325.97-  Y

          110-5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  87.69       5,450       2,033.22

          110-5170-851        WIDE AREA NETWORK SERVERS       6,445.00      14,400       7,675.06

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   415.00       4,000          39.71-  Y

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING                45.90      25,000         195.27

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            631.05       4,350       1,531.72

          110-5211-522        NOTARY FEES                        30.00         100          24.45-  Y

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                            12.95       2,500         402.37

          110-5211-532        TELEPHONE                       1,508.86      26,000       5,161.76

          110-5211-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    538.53       8,000       1,559.27

          110-5211-535        RADIOS                            245.75      15,000         878.81

          110-5211-537        I-WIN ACCESS CHARGE               619.76       9,000       2,831.50

          110-5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 692.10      15,000       1,441.57

          110-5211-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 144.00       2,000         183.50

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      1,452.00     209,000       7,922.25

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        439.14       7,500         964.71

          110-5214-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         99.29         650         195.14

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     601.42       2,500         364.73-  Y

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             74.95       2,500         528.10-  Y

          110-5223-326        FUEL                               58.89      90,000      17,363.50

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                195.00      25,000       6,250.01-  Y

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 105.00       3,500         316.94

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                       2,257.57     104,000      51,808.36

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             4,501.91      24,000       1,447.51-  Y

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         225.00      10,000       1,733.73

          110-5224-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS      2,467.12      15,000       1,691.94-  Y

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         324.22      33,570       1,497.44

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               189.94      10,050         890.94

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 450.00      11,700       5,605.85

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     114.17       8,200       4,483.62

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            582.85       5,255          53.19

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                         199.56      11,472       5,072.49

          110-5241-326        FUEL                               18.99      17,900       2,840.31-  Y

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              7,306.40      14,634      12,929.64-  Y

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         184.91       4,519         824.05

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      1.16       1,200         358.81-  Y



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               3,925.85      15,285         148.83

          110-5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVICES                   32.00         800         294.25

          110-5241-578        AMBULANCE BILLING EXPENSES      1,850.00       7,500       6,358.60-  Y

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    37.50       1,050         131.74

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                         241.25       3,000         561.50

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     50.00       1,800         430.52

          110-5261-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 100.00         500          73.00

          110-5261-863        COMPUTERS                       1,177.22       1,200          22.78

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    95.15         400         317.19-  Y

          110-5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             13.45       1,000         750.93-  Y

          110-5310-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               199.85         100         194.71-  Y

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    119.81       1,800         887.29-  Y

          110-5310-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB           4.20         100          13.22

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          80.00       1,750         433.98

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               299.99       4,000          79.27

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     934.50      75,000      49,021.25

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            317.91      14,250       9,249.08

          110-5320-321        UTILITIES                         269.03      21,150       7,729.01

          110-5320-351        CONCRETE                          261.00      30,000       6,009.26

          110-5320-363        BACKFILL AND SURFACE MATER        540.13       8,000         149.13-  Y

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             2,404.98      15,000      35,510.36-  Y

          110-5320-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        100.00       2,500         546.84

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     61.05       2,000         482.92

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  80.00       2,200       1,203.00

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 169.93       2,000       1,070.18-  Y

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                       3,041.65      49,400      12,629.73

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               623.10       5,500      16,069.01-  Y

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN          37.59       3,000       1,144.60-  Y

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         577.75      12,380       4,745.92

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 235.68       6,000       3,436.57

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                         271.49      31,000       3,301.09

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,640.27       6,000       1,051.36

          110-5511-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     60.80           0         826.21-  Y

          110-5512-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      2,643.95      25,000       2,922.23

          110-5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          6,120.50      15,500       4,476.03

          110-5512-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             5,357.80      10,000       3,079.05

          110-5512-440        RENTALS                            36.00       3,100         914.00

          110-5512-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES           4,700.00      19,000         826.56-  Y

          110-5512-532        TELEPHONE                          48.86         800         270.78

          110-5512-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     60.00       1,100         442.40

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE      1,434.50      12,000       3,271.00

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            399.83      10,900       1,818.77

          110-5551-321        UTILITIES                         432.04      29,250       3,498.75-  Y

          110-5551-440        RENTALS                           168.06       2,200         395.71-  Y

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                          89.42       6,000         904.00

          110-5716-818        FISCAL AGENT FEES                 250.00           0         250.00-  Y

          122-5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    74.84       1,000         464.31-  Y

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI          4.61         800         111.63-  Y



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI         47.16         500         255.83

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         418.58       3,000         255.25

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                       252.00      15,000       2,496.42-  Y

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE            5.20       2,000       1,322.04

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 196.41       5,000       1,658.82-  Y

          122-5653-572        COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELA        254.30      13,800       4,386.60

          123-5584-440        RENTALS                         1,087.68      20,000      14,017.27

          123-5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               1,984.00         500       8,360.62-  Y

          123-5586-531        POSTAGE                            15.46         150         134.54

          125-5150-528        UNINSURED JUDGEMENTS              850.00           0         850.00-  Y

          128-5604-821        SHARED INCREMENT (20%)         38,266.19      46,000       3,369.98-  Y

          130-5150-816        FARM EXPENSES                   1,581.75           0       1,539.02-  Y

          130-5211-720        POLICE BUILDINGS                  980.00     150,000         461.06

          130-5241-720        FIRE BUILDINGS                 90,787.42     205,000     114,212.58

          130-5321-720        PUBLIC WORKS BUILDINGS          3,420.52   1,710,000   1,706,579.48

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION           79,253.60     700,000     601,723.40

          130-5800-817        DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS               428.00           0         428.00-  Y

          150-5800-821        SHARED INCREMENT (20%)          3,726.28       5,200         406.83

          151-5604-821        SHARED INCREMENT (20%)            244.60       1,080         765.91

          153-5604-821        SHARED INCREMENT (20%)          3,843.50       4,800         143.95-  Y

          154-5800-817        DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS               428.00           0         428.00-  Y

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC              0.69       1,500         291.68

          211-5351-322        ELECTRICITY                         7.20         100          28.00

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                   6.75       1,000         557.66

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                      15,645.15     250,000      80,770.34

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             29.85      16,000       2,969.19

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          6,626.42      47,000      11,152.93-  Y

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                    85.90       9,000       4,580.32

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR                16.95       3,000       1,250.23

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         20.00      20,000      15,438.00

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE         46.99         500         138.68

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          80.00       1,200          25.23

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            133.81      20,000      10,665.20

          211-5354-322        ELECTRICITY                       454.78       2,500          63.57-  Y

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS          1,099.49       5,000       4,034.36-  Y

          211-5354-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,427.25      10,000       3,368.56

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                         2,695.00      15,000         489.64

          211-5355-532        TELEPHONE                         237.54       1,500          83.54

          211-5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    95.16         400         225.10-  Y

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             89.82      15,000      14,006.96

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          80.00       1,500         436.29

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               2,239.68       2,500       4,646.27-  Y

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      3,748.42      25,000         592.82-  Y

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES         218.00       9,000       5,855.49

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,427.25       5,000       1,475.47-  Y

          212-5342-439        OTHER REPAIR & MTCE SERVIC        210.00      15,000       5,442.51

          212-5342-440        RENTALS                            50.00       1,000         435.00-  Y

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM        872.82      30,000       3,706.68



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5343-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRI      1,073.24       5,000       2,852.34-  Y

          212-5343-365        LIFT STATION REPAIR MATERI         37.05       9,000       6,322.95

          212-5343-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES         259.99         500       1,262.84-  Y

          212-5343-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             3,044.92      10,000       5,919.46

          212-5343-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.48           0          23.29-  Y

          212-5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    42.85       2,000       1,321.37

          212-5344-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         150.00       1,500         279.32

          212-5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 180.00       6,000       4,146.28

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      9,919.37     330,000     132,783.51

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI      4,142.66      40,000      17,643.81

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               504.36      40,000      17,165.55

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         183.12       6,000         390.86

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.26           0       1,064.00-  Y

          212-5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        152.78     250,000     220,654.89

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                             3.40      16,000       3,902.54

          212-5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    95.16         400         257.65-  Y

          212-5346-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES        595.00       7,500       1,168.00

          212-5760-817        DEBT SERVICES                     250.00       1,500       1,250.00

                                TOTAL:                      368,883.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                    127.71

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                         44.54

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                        1,495.27

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                   70.00

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                            212.96

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                      728.00

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                            11,447.87

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             6,775.04

                    110-214                 K-9 SERVICE                                          99.29

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                                 930.26

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  9,556.60

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                           15,180.05

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                             1,605.97

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                        432.46

                    110-320                 STREETS                                           5,348.59

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                4,450.02

                    110-511                 PARKS                                             2,208.24

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                     20,401.61

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                   999.93

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                                 89.42



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-716                 DEBT SERVICE                                        250.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                     82,453.83

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          1,253.10

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    1,253.10

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                         1,087.68

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                        1,999.46

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                3,087.14

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                            850.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                             850.00

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                             38,266.19

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                 38,266.19

                    130-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          1,581.75

                    130-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                               980.00

                    130-241                 FIRE ADMINISTRATION                              90,787.42

                    130-321                 STREETS                                           3,420.52

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                   79,253.60

                    130-800                 DEBT SERVICES                                       428.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                            176,451.29

                    150-800                 SHARED INCREMENT                                  3,726.28

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    150  TOTAL              I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT                            3,726.28

                    151-604                 SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT                            244.60

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    151  TOTAL              SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT                            244.60

                    153-604                 BROADWAY EAST TIF DIST                            3,843.50

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    153  TOTAL              BROADWAY EAST TIF DIST                            3,843.50

                    154-800                 DEBT SERVICES                                       428.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    154  TOTAL              BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST                              428.00

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                              7.89

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            22,478.01

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                3,195.33

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           2,932.54



 3/29/2012  3:09 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            184.98

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       28,798.75

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           7,973.35

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               5,288.50

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        15,275.40

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                               3.40

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            690.16

                    212-760                 FISCAL AGENTS FEE                                   250.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       29,480.81

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     368,883.49

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               219 PW BUILDING                      000      JOB EXPENSES                             3,420.52

                                                                     ** PROJECT 219 TOTAL **          3,420.52

 

               225 DEPOT BUILDING IMPROVE           000      EXPENSES                                79,253.60

                                                                     ** PROJECT 225 TOTAL **         79,253.60

 

    NO ERRORS



 3/29/2012  3:22 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8824MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLDMIX              111059         239.19

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8825MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLDMIX              111059         349.07

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8826MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLDMIX              111059         185.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS            773.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:         773.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     111056           9.49

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      111056           8.70

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 7TH & CHARLESTON     111056           7.90

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    111056           7.22

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   111056           6.83

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    111056           7.54

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      111056          11.30

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & CHARLESTON    111056           7.33

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       111056          59.55

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     111056           8.22

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & SWORDS  111056           9.07

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          111056          37.55

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY & CHARLSTON   111056         150.60

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    111056           6.79

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312031*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & CRESTVI 111056          10.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            348.27

 

01-003756 BROWN TRAFFIC PRODUCTS I-031852             121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: BROWN TRAFFIC PRODUC 111057          22.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003756  TOTALS             22.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279551       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: PIATT & RT 316       111058          13.20

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279552       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   111058           8.54

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279553       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   111058          49.10

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279554       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   111058          14.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279555       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   111058          14.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279556       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 111058           8.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279557       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD STATE VILLAGE    111058          10.04

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279558       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SOUTH 9TH ST         111058           8.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279559       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SUNRISE APTS         111058          10.04

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279560       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45              111058          72.30

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201203279561       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: RT 16 & LERNA RD     111058         116.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            326.87

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:         697.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:       1,470.99

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       1,470.99



 3/29/2012  3:22 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING               773.85      72,000     122,568.96-  Y

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            348.27     161,000      39,973.23

          121-5326-322        ELECTRIC (COLES MOULTRIE)         326.87       4,000         847.10

          121-5326-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES               22.00      25,000      16,255.24

                                TOTAL:                        1,470.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                             773.85

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                     697.14

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                               1,470.99

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       1,470.99

    NO ERRORS



 3/29/2012  3:20 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411  STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201203279567       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS AGGREGATE  111054       1,290.82

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201203279567       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS SPECIFIC   111054      17,015.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         18,305.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:      18,305.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201203279567       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: ADMINISTRATION FEES  111054      11,204.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         11,204.65

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:      11,204.65

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201203239518       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      30,743.96

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201203299620       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      28,425.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         59,168.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      59,168.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201203239518       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      11,898.23

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201203299620       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      10,497.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         22,395.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      22,395.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001982 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INS I-201203239515       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: APRIL LIFE INS       110919       2,421.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001982  TOTALS          2,421.68

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,421.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     113,496.95

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     113,496.95



 3/29/2012  3:20 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE            18,305.97     189,507      10,226.42-  Y

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION     11,204.65     118,220      19,774.93-  Y

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 59,168.99   1,590,000     141,490.17

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      22,395.66      90,000     565,229.40-  Y

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,421.68      20,926       7,985.20-  Y

                                TOTAL:                      113,496.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                           18,305.97

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                11,204.65

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   59,168.99

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        22,395.66

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,421.68

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           113,496.95

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     113,496.95

    NO ERRORS



 3/29/2012  3:18 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/21/2012 THRU  4/03/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201203289597       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,232.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          1,232.16

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       1,232.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201203239513       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       2,305.60

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201203289597       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,551.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          3,857.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       3,857.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       5,089.56

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       5,089.56



 3/29/2012  3:18 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      1,232.16     118,220      19,774.93-  Y

          221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   3,857.40     601,146     521,501.68

                                TOTAL:                        5,089.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 1,232.16

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     3,857.40

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             5,089.56

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       5,089.56

    NO ERRORS



 3-23-2012  8:38 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 23391 - Refunds From Zone 02                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  3/23/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

10-02500-08     CLARK, BRIAN A              3/23/12 FINAL BILL    110920        31.17CR  100 37023          60.00CR

13-08510-14     MCKELVEY, TYLER D           3/23/12 FINAL BILL    110921        34.16CR  100 36481          60.00CR

14-09710-06     HITTINGER, MALLORY C        3/23/12 FINAL BILL    110922        54.03CR  100 34797          60.00CR

14-14010-05     SWEARINGEN, GENE            3/23/12 FINAL BILL    110923         3.04CR  000                 0.00

17-07900-01     UTLEY, JOSEPH               3/23/12 FINAL BILL    110924        12.13CR  000                 0.00

39-16800-02     ABBOTT, REBECCA M           3/23/12 FINAL BILL    110925         9.35CR  000                 0.00



 3-28-2012 10:32 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 23451 - Refunds From Zone 03                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  3/28/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

23-02900-04     BOLEN, SHELLY J             3/28/12 FINAL BILL    110934        45.15CR  100 37140          60.00CR

23-04510-15     DARLING, MATTHEW E          3/28/12 FINAL BILL    110935        48.12CR  100 36966          60.00CR

23-11500-03     WHALIN, FRED T              3/28/12 FINAL BILL    110936        27.24CR  100 36857          60.00CR

23-12210-19     ARTHUR, ERIKA J             3/28/12 FINAL BILL    110937        53.85CR  100 36636          60.00CR

26-07600-08     YORK, FRANCES C             3/28/12 FINAL BILL    110938         5.58CR  100 36515          60.00CR





                     

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2012–5349 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE V, PUBLIC WORKS, CHAPTER 50, SEWER 
USE 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon operates a municipal sewer system consisting of sanitary 
sewers, storm sewers, and combined sewers; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is responsible for establishing regulations for public use of 
said sewer system; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Mattoon wishes to amend the existing sewer use regulations contained in 
Title V, Chapter 50 of the City of Mattoon, Illinois Code of Ordinances.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  Code Amendment.  Title V, Chapter 50, Section 50.074 Discharge of Storm Water 
Inflow to Combined Sewer System of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Mattoon is hereby 
amended with the addition as follows: 
 

All new construction in areas served by a combined sewer system shall be designed such 
that the domestic waste connection is separate and distinct from any sources of storm 
water inflow. The domestic waste line shall be connected to the combined sewer system. 
The storm water shall be outlet onto the ground, into the street, or into a natural drainage 
way. 
 
All existing sources of storm water inflow connected to an existing combined sewer shall 
be removed and connected to a dedicated storm sewer system within 90 days notice if a 
dedicated storm sewer connection is made available. 
 
Owners of combined sewer systems tributary to the City’s sewer system shall be required 
to establish procedures to comply with requirements of this section and the City’s 
National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit. 
 

Section 3.  Severability. If any provision of this Ordinance, or the application of any provision 
of this Ordinance, is held unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such occurrence shall not affect 
other provisions of this Ordinance, or their application, that can be given effect without the 
unconstitutional or invalid provision or its application.  Each unconstitutional or invalid 
provision, or application of such provision, is severable. 
 



                     

Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its publication in pamphlet form and approval 
as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of    , 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):   __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names):  __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2012. 
 
 
             
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
             
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk                J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2012. 
 



                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2853 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is sponsoring a Parade in the City of Mattoon which 
event constitutes a public purpose; 

 
 WHEREAS, this Parade will require the temporary closure of US 45 / IL 121, a State 
Highway in the City of Mattoon from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue; 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 4-408 of the Illinois Highway Code Authorizes the Illinois 
Department of Transportation to issue permits to local authorities to temporarily close portions 
of State Highways for such public purposes. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Mattoon that 
permission to close off US 45 / IL 121 from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue as above 
designated, be requested of the Illinois Department of Transportation. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure shall occur during the approximate time 
period between 9:00 AM and 10:30 AM on July 4th, 2012. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure is for the public purpose of the July 4th 
Parade. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that traffic from the closed portion of highway shall be 
detoured over routes with an all weather surface that can accept the anticipated traffic, which will 
be maintained to the satisfaction of the Department and which is conspicuously marked for the 
benefit of traffic diverted from the State Highway. (The parking of vehicles shall be prohibited 
on the detour route to allow an uninterrupted flow of two-way traffic.)*  The detour shall be as 
follows:  The parade will only be crossing the State route at an angle from Western Avenue 
to Broadway Avenue; therefore, a detour will not be necessary due to the ability to open 
the road to traffic as required. 
*To be used when appropriate. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon assumes full responsibility for 
the direction, protection and regulation of the traffic during the time the detour is in effect. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the police officers or authorized flaggers shall at the 
expense of the City of Mattoon be positioned at each end of the closed section and at other 
points (such as intersections) as may be necessary to assist in directing traffic through the detour. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that police officers, flaggers and officials shall permit 
emergency vehicles in emergency situations to pass through the closed area as swiftly as is safe 
for all concerned. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all debris shall be removed by the City of Mattoon 
prior to reopening the State Highway. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that such signs, flags, barricades, etc., shall be used by 
the City of Mattoon as may be approved by the Illinois Department of Transportation.  These 
items shall be provided by the City of Mattoon. 



                     

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the closure and the detour shall be marked according 
to the Illinois Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that an occasional break shall be made in the procession 
so that traffic may pass through. In any event, adequate provisions will be made for the traffic on 
intersecting highways pursuant to conditions noted above. (Note: This paragraph is applicable 
when the Resolution pertains to a Parade or when a detour is required) 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon hereby agrees to assume all 
liabilities and pay all claims for any damage which shall be occasioned by the closing described 
above.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon shall provide a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy or an additional endorsement  in the amount of $100,000 per 
person and $500,000 on aggregate which as the Illinois Department of Transportation and its 
officials, employees and agents as insured’s and which protects them from all claims arising 
from the requested road closing. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Illinois 
Department of Transportation so serve as a formal request for the permission sought in this 
resolution and to operate as part of the conditions of said permission. 

 
PRESENTED this                 day of                         , 2012. A.D. 
APPROVED this               day of                          , 2012 A.D. 
ADOPTED this                 day of                         , 2012. A.D. 
 
 
             
        MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
        MUNICIPAL CLERK 



                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2854 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is sponsoring a Parade in the City of Mattoon which 
event constitutes a public purpose; 

 
 WHEREAS, this Parade will require the temporary closure of US 45 / IL 121, a State 
Highway in the City of Mattoon from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue; 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 4-408 of the Illinois Highway Code Authorizes the Illinois 
Department of Transportation to issue permits to local authorities to temporarily close portions 
of State Highways for such public purposes. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Mattoon that 
permission to close off US 45 / IL 121 from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue as above 
designated, be requested of the Illinois Department of Transportation. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure shall occur during the approximate time 
period between 10:30 AM and 11:30 AM on July 21st, 2012. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure is for the public purpose of the Bagelfest 
Parade. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that traffic from the closed portion of highway shall be 
detoured over routes with an all weather surface that can accept the anticipated traffic, which will 
be maintained to the satisfaction of the Department and which is conspicuously marked for the 
benefit of traffic diverted from the State Highway. (The parking of vehicles shall be prohibited 
on the detour route to allow an uninterrupted flow of two-way traffic.)*  The detour shall be as 
follows:  The parade will only be crossing the State route at an angle from Western Avenue 
to Broadway Avenue; therefore, a detour will not be necessary due to the ability to open 
the road to traffic as required. 
*To be used when appropriate. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon assumes full responsibility for 
the direction, protection and regulation of the traffic during the time the detour is in effect. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the police officers or authorized flaggers shall at the 
expense of the City of Mattoon be positioned at each end of the closed section and at other 
points (such as intersections) as may be necessary to assist in directing traffic through the detour. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that police officers, flaggers and officials shall permit 
emergency vehicles in emergency situations to pass through the closed area as swiftly as is safe 
for all concerned. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all debris shall be removed by the City of Mattoon 
prior to reopening the State Highway. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that such signs, flags, barricades, etc., shall be used by 
the City of Mattoon as may be approved by the Illinois Department of Transportation.  These 
items shall be provided by the City of Mattoon. 



                     

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the closure and the detour shall be marked according 
to the Illinois Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that an occasional break shall be made in the procession 
so that traffic may pass through. In any event, adequate provisions will be made for the traffic on 
intersecting highways pursuant to conditions noted above. (Note: This paragraph is applicable 
when the Resolution pertains to a Parade or when a detour is required) 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon hereby agrees to assume all 
liabilities and pay all claims for any damage which shall be occasioned by the closing described 
above.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon shall provide a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy or an additional endorsement  in the amount of $100,000 per 
person and $500,000 on aggregate which as the Illinois Department of Transportation and its 
officials, employees and agents as insured’s and which protects them from all claims arising 
from the requested road closing. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Illinois 
Department of Transportation so serve as a formal request for the permission sought in this 
resolution and to operate as part of the conditions of said permission. 

 
PRESENTED this    day of   , 2012 A.D. 
APPROVED this    day of                          , 2012 A.D. 
ADOPTED this    day of                         , 2012. A.D. 
 
 
             
        MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
        MUNICIPAL CLERK 



                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2855 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is sponsoring a Parade in the City of Mattoon which 
event constitutes a public purpose; 

 
 WHEREAS, this Parade will require the temporary closure of US 45 / IL 121, a State 
Highway in the City of Mattoon from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue; 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 4-408 of the Illinois Highway Code Authorizes the Illinois 
Department of Transportation to issue permits to local authorities to temporarily close portions 
of State Highways for such public purposes. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Mattoon that 
permission to close off US 45 / IL 121 from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue as above 
designated, be requested of the Illinois Department of Transportation. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure shall occur during the approximate time 
period between 10:00 AM and 11:00 AM on November 11, 2012. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure is for the public purpose of the Veterans 
Day Parade. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that traffic from the closed portion of highway shall be 
detoured over routes with an all weather surface that can accept the anticipated traffic, which will 
be maintained to the satisfaction of the Department and which is conspicuously marked for the 
benefit of traffic diverted from the State Highway. (The parking of vehicles shall be prohibited 
on the detour route to allow an uninterrupted flow of two-way traffic.)*  The detour shall be as 
follows:  The parade will only be crossing the State route at an angle from Western Avenue 
to Broadway Avenue; therefore, a detour will not be necessary due to the ability to open 
the road to traffic as required. 
*To be used when appropriate. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon assumes full responsibility for 
the direction, protection and regulation of the traffic during the time the detour is in effect. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the police officers or authorized flaggers shall at the 
expense of the City of Mattoon be positioned at each end of the closed section and at other 
points (such as intersections) as may be necessary to assist in directing traffic through the detour. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that police officers, flaggers and officials shall permit 
emergency vehicles in emergency situations to pass through the closed area as swiftly as is safe 
for all concerned. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all debris shall be removed by the City of Mattoon 
prior to reopening the State Highway. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that such signs, flags, barricades, etc., shall be used by 
the City of Mattoon as may be approved by the Illinois Department of Transportation.  These 
items shall be provided by the City of Mattoon. 



                     

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the closure and the detour shall be marked according 
to the Illinois Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that an occasional break shall be made in the procession 
so that traffic may pass through. In any event, adequate provisions will be made for the traffic on 
intersecting highways pursuant to conditions noted above. (Note: This paragraph is applicable 
when the Resolution pertains to a Parade or when a detour is required) 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon hereby agrees to assume all 
liabilities and pay all claims for any damage which shall be occasioned by the closing described 
above.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon shall provide a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy or an additional endorsement  in the amount of $100,000 per 
person and $500,000 on aggregate which as the Illinois Department of Transportation and its 
officials, employees and agents as insured’s and which protects them from all claims arising 
from the requested road closing. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Illinois 
Department of Transportation so serve as a formal request for the permission sought in this 
resolution and to operate as part of the conditions of said permission. 

 
PRESENTED this    day of   , 2012 A.D. 
APPROVED this    day of                          , 2012 A.D. 
ADOPTED this    day of                         , 2012. A.D. 
 
             
        MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
        MUNICIPAL CLERK 



                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2856 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is sponsoring a Parade in the City of Mattoon which 
event constitutes a public purpose; 

 
 WHEREAS, this Parade will require the temporary closure of US 45 / IL 121, a State 
Highway in the City of Mattoon from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue; 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 4-408 of the Illinois Highway Code Authorizes the Illinois 
Department of Transportation to issue permits to local authorities to temporarily close portions 
of State Highways for such public purposes. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Mattoon that 
permission to close off US 45 / IL 121 from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue as above 
designated, be requested of the Illinois Department of Transportation. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure shall occur during the approximate time 
period between 1:00 PM and 2:00 PM on November 17, 2012. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure is for the public purpose of the 
Christmas Parade. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that traffic from the closed portion of highway shall be 
detoured over routes with an all weather surface that can accept the anticipated traffic, which will 
be maintained to the satisfaction of the Department and which is conspicuously marked for the 
benefit of traffic diverted from the State Highway. (The parking of vehicles shall be prohibited 
on the detour route to allow an uninterrupted flow of two-way traffic.)*  The detour shall be as 
follows:  The parade will only be crossing the State route at an angle from Western Avenue 
to Broadway Avenue; therefore, a detour will not be necessary due to the ability to open 
the road to traffic as required. 
*To be used when appropriate. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon assumes full responsibility for 
the direction, protection and regulation of the traffic during the time the detour is in effect. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the police officers or authorized flaggers shall at the 
expense of the City of Mattoon be positioned at each end of the closed section and at other 
points (such as intersections) as may be necessary to assist in directing traffic through the detour. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that police officers, flaggers and officials shall permit 
emergency vehicles in emergency situations to pass through the closed area as swiftly as is safe 
for all concerned. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all debris shall be removed by the City of Mattoon 
prior to reopening the State Highway. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that such signs, flags, barricades, etc., shall be used by 
the City of Mattoon as may be approved by the Illinois Department of Transportation.  These 
items shall be provided by the City of Mattoon. 



                     

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the closure and the detour shall be marked according 
to the Illinois Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that an occasional break shall be made in the procession 
so that traffic may pass through. In any event, adequate provisions will be made for the traffic on 
intersecting highways pursuant to conditions noted above. (Note: This paragraph is applicable 
when the Resolution pertains to a Parade or when a detour is required) 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon hereby agrees to assume all 
liabilities and pay all claims for any damage which shall be occasioned by the closing described 
above.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon shall provide a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy or an additional endorsement  in the amount of $100,000 per 
person and $500,000 on aggregate which as the Illinois Department of Transportation and its 
officials, employees and agents as insured’s and which protects them from all claims arising 
from the requested road closing. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Illinois 
Department of Transportation so serve as a formal request for the permission sought in this 
resolution and to operate as part of the conditions of said permission. 

 
PRESENTED this    day of   , 2012 A.D. 
APPROVED this    day of                          , 2012 A.D. 
ADOPTED this    day of                         , 2012. A.D. 
 
 
             
        MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
        MUNICIPAL CLERK 



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  04/03/12    CDR NO: 2012-1303             SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  03/27/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin  03/29/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$10,500.00 $100,000 $7,049.00 $0.00 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $10,500.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to the Mattoon Cobra’s Softball organization for the purposes of hosting three Softball 
Tournaments, May 11-13th, June 1-3rd, June15-17th, 2012” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held March 21st, 2012.”  

























                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  04/03/12    CDR NO: 2012-1304        SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  03/27/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin  03/29/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$1,800.00 $100,000 $5,249.00 $0.00 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $1,800.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to the Mattoon Babe Ruth Baseball Spring Fling 11U Tournament May 11-13th, 2012.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held March 21st, 2012.”  













                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  04/03/12    CDR NO: 2012-1305         SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  03/27/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin  03/29/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$8,500.00 $100,000 $5,249.00 $3,251.00 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $8,500.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to the Mattoon Jr. Baseball League for the purposes of two events: The 9th Annual Spring 
Classic, April 27-29th, and the 14th Annual 4th of July Tourney July5th -8th, 2012.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held March 21st, 2012.”  

















                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  04/03/12    CDR NO: 2012-1306        SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  03/27/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin  03/29/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Applications 
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$16,000.00 $100,000 $.00 $16,00.00 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $16,000.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to the Mattoon Area Family YMCA for the purposes of two events: The Regional Youth 
Weightlifting Tournament March 16-17th and the Tae Kwon Do Tournament April 27-28th, 
2012.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held March 21st, 2012.”  



















                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 04/03/2012     CDR NO:  2012-1307  
 
SUBJECT:    Firemen’s Pension Board Re-appointments 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  03/21/2012 

 
SUBMITTED BY:  Tim Gover, Mayor 
 
APPROVED FOR   Sue McLaughlin,   03/29/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  
         
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ N/A $ N/A $ N/A $ N/A 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to ratify Mayor Gover’s re-appointment of Susan O’Brien and Preston Owen to the 
Firemen’s Pension Board for a term expiring April 17, 2014 and April 21, 2015 respectively.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
According to State Statute 40 ILCS 5/4-121, the mayor appoints two members to the Firemen’s 
Pension Board.  Susan O’Brien’s term expired April 17, 2011, and is willing to serve another 
three-year term, expiring April 17, 2014.  Preston Owen’s term expires April 17, 2012, and is 
willing to serve another term, expiring April 21, 2015. 
 
The Department of Insurance had a Siren to announce the following: 
 
The appointments by the mayor of the municipality are to be 3 year appointments, for which the 
mayor of the municipality will make formal written appointments and subsequent 
reappointments to the board.  
 
The treasurer of the municipality shall remain the treasurer of the firefighters pension board in 
accordance with 40 ILCS 5/4-130., but will only be a voting member of the board if he or she is 
one of the two appointed members of the board.  



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  04/03/2012    CDR NO:  2012-1308 SUBJECT:  Re-appointment-   
Electrical Board 

SUBMITTAL DATE:  03/27/2012 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan O’Brien, City Clerk 
    For Mayor Tim Gover 
 
APPROVED FOR   Sue McLaughlin   03/29/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):          
         
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ N/A $ N/A $ N/A $ N/A 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to ratify the re-appointment of John Taylor to the Electrical Commission as 
nominated by Mayor Gover for a term of four years, expiring 04/30/2016.”  

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Mr. Taylor’s term will expire 04-30-12, and agreed to the re-appointment, serving until April 30, 
2016.  (§80.15C) 
 
Upon approval of this CDR, the Electrical Commission will consist of: 
 
Tilman  Joe  5001 Lake Land Blvd  4/30/2014 234-5549 
Dooley  John 3021 Richmond  4/30/2015 234-3144 
Graven  Tom  1000 N 32nd St  4/30/2013 234-8968 
Taylor  John W  3445 Western Ave  4/30/2016 521-7522 
Nichols Tony 3333 Richmond Ave *** 235-0931 
Frederick Matthew 2325 NCR 190E *** 258-7941 

 



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:      04/03/2012 CDR NO: 2012-1309  SUBJECT:   
RLF Board Appointment 

SUBMITTAL DATE:  03/27/2012 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED FOR   Sue McLaughlin,   03/29/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator      Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): N/A  
           
EXPENDITURE         AMOUNT    CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:   N/A       BUDGETED:    N/A  REQUIRED:     N/A 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
“I move to re-appoint Bernard deBuhr, Jr., Kenneth Gagnon, and Robert Shamdin to 

the Revolving Loan Fund Board for a term expiring April 30, 2014.” 
 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 

Mayor Gover has approved these re-appointments upon willingness to serve by present 
members. Terms shall expire every two years. (§35.35) 
 
Upon approval the Revolving Loan Fund Committee terms will consist of: 
deBuhr, Jr.  Bernard  2509 Western Ave.   4/30/2014 234-7373  
Gagnon  Kenneth  2405 Dakota   4/30/2014 235-3458  
Shamdin  Robert L. 26 S. Country Club Rd  4/30/2014 235-6000  
Wooddell  Kenneth  421 Wabash Ave.   4/30/2013 234-2338 
TBA    4/30/2013  
 McLaughlin Sue  208 N. 19th St.   *** 235-5511 
Lockhart  Kelly  651 Jackson Room 309  *** 348-0521  
Wetzel  Mary  500 Broadway Ave. E  *** 235-5661 
Griffin Angela 400 Airport Road  *** 258-5627  
Owen  Preston  208 N.19th Street   *** 258-7932  



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Report 

MEETING DATE:      04/03/2012     CDR NO: 2012-1310          
 
SUBJECT:   Appointment of Police Pension Board Trustee 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  03/27/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan O’Brien for Tim Gover, Mayor 
 
APPROVED FOR   Sue McLaughlin  03/29/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator     Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  
            
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

N/A N/A N/A N/A 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
“I move to re-appoint Randall Ross as trustee to the Police Pension Board for a term ending 

05/1/2014.” 
   
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Per 40 ILCS 5/3-128 “Two members of the board shall be appointed by the mayor or president 
of the board of trustees of the municipality involved.”… “Their successors shall serve for 2 years 
each or until their successors are appointed and qualified.” 
 
The Police Pension Board has nominated Randall Ross with the Mayor’s approval to serve 
another term.   
 
Upon ratification the Police Pension Board trustees are: 
 
Jeff Standard   Elected by Actives  Term ends 05/09/2013 
John McCain   Elected by Actives  Term ends 05/09/2013 
David Griffith   Elected by Retirees  Term ends 05/09/2013 
Randall Ross   Appointed by Mayor  Term ends 05/10/2014 
TBA    Appointed by Mayor  Term ends 05/09/2013 
 



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:      04/03/12 CDR NO: 2012-1311  SUBJECT:   
Planning Commission 
Appointments 

SUBMITTAL DATE:  03/27/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan O’Brien, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED FOR   Sue McLaughlin,   03/29/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):      
 
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ N/A $ N/A $ N/A $ N/A 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to authorize the appointment of Janet Grove to the Planning Commission as 
nominated by Mayor Tim Gover for an unexpired term expiring 8/17/2012. 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
The appointment of Ms. Grove fills an existing vacancy on the Planning Commission, due to 
Lew Stiff’s death. §159.65(A)(2) 
 
Janet Grove  3500 Powell Lane; Mattoon, IL 61938  234-7123 
 
Upon approval the Planning Commission terms will consist of: 
 
Janet Grove  08/17/2016 
 
Rick Otto  08/17/2012 
Mike Sullivan 08/17/2012 
 
Gary Boske 08/17/2013 
Brian Titus 08/17/2013 
Michael Ramage  08/17/2013 
 
Mary Wetzel  08/17/2014 
Dean Willaredt    08/17/2014 
 
Dave Skocy  08/17/2015 
 



                     

   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 


	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 3, 2012
	UNAPPROVED MINUTES: March 20, 2012 - Regular
	Bills & Payroll
	Payroll 03-30-12
	General Fund
	Motor Fuel Tax Fund
	Health Insurance Fund
	Meter Deposit Refunds
	HOME Rehab Check

	ORDINANCE NO. 2012–5349 CSO Regulations
	RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2853 July 4th Parade 
	RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2854 Bagelfest Parade
	RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2855 Veterans Day Parade
	RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2856 Holiday Parade
	CDR NO: 2012-1303 Tourism Grant - Cobra's Softball
	CDR NO: 2012-1304 Tourism Grant - Mattoon Babe Ruth
	CDR NO: 2012-1305 Tourism Grant - Mattoon Jr. Baseball League
	CDR NO: 2012-1306 Tourism Grant - YMCA
	CDR NO: 2012-1307 Fire Pension Re-appointments
	CDR NO: 2012-1308 Electrical Commission Re-appointment
	CDR NO: 2012-1309 RLF Board Re-appointments
	CDR NO: 2012-1310 Police Pension Board Re-appointment
	CDR NO: 2012-1311 Planning Commission Appointment



